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From: Licensing (HAR) <licensing.har@northyorks.gov.uk>

Sent: 15 June 2023 08:34

To: *Persenal Information removed®

Cc: Licensing (HAR) <licensing.har@northyorks.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 1858 Bar, High Street, Knaresborough {our reference C23/00596/LAPREM}

Good morning *Personal Information removed*
1858 Bar Restaurant , 42 High Street, Knaresborough, North Yorkshire, HG5 0EQ

PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION
LICENSING ACT 2003

Thank you for your email received on 14 June 2023 regarding the above application. Please
use the reference above when corresponding with us about this matter.

Representations must relate to one or more of the four licensing objectives of crime prevention,
public safety, public nuisance and child protection.

1. The prevention of crime and disorder. This refates to any crime, disorder or anti-social
behaviour at the premises or related to the management of the premises. A licence
holder/applicant cannot generally be held responsible for the conduct of individuals
once they leave the premises;

2. Public safety. This relates to the safety of the public on the premises, for instance, fire
safety, electrical circuitry, lighting, building safety or capacity, and first aid.

3. Prevention of public nuisance. This can relate to issues such as hours of operation,
noise emanating from the premises, vibrations, lighting and litter.

4. Protection of children from harm. This relates to protecting children from the activities
carried out on the premises whilst they are there. The law already provides special
protections for children under 18 to buy alcohol.

Any comments cannot be considered if they relate to anything else, such as planning
permission, the need for the premises, trade competition, or the effect on house prices.
Frivolous and vexatious representations will also be rejected.

Your representation has been accepted and will be sent to the applicant who will be advised fo
give careful consideration and to contact this department shoulid they wish to start negotiating
with a view to resolving the issues you have raised. Should your concerns be resolved by this
process you can withdraw your representation at any point.

If resolution cannot be reached and the representation is not withdrawn the application will be
dealt with by a Licensing Sub-Committee hearing which will be arranged within 20 working days
of the end of the consultation period. Please be aware that the Licensing Authority has a
maximum of two months from the original submission of the application to make a final
determination so it is important that any negotiation is swiftly conducted.

Any representations submitted to the Licensing Authority will be forwarded to the
applicant; or their representative, in an edited format removing any perschnal contact
details, however your name and locality will be disclosed as per the Licensing Act 2003.
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Should the application require a Licensing sub-committee hearing your full details will be
disclosed in the papers required for any such hearing.

Kind regards

Nicola Kemp

Senior Technical Support Officer
Licensing

Regulatory Services (Harrogate Area)
North Yorkshire Council

PO Box 787

Harrogate

HG1 9RW

Z Tel: 03001312131
‘B  E-mail: Nicola.Kemp@northyorks.qov.uk

Website: www.northyorks.gov.uk

YORKSHIRE
COUNCIL

From: *Personal information removed*

Sent: 14 June 2023 17:55

To: Licensing {HAR) <licensing.har@northyorks.gov.uk>
Subject: 1858 Bar, High Street, Knaresborough

Good afternoon
I would like to object to request for a licence for the above premises,

Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

The town already sees crime and disorder after all the bars and restaurants have closed,
especially at the weekend. Only a couple of weeks ago police and fire had to be called as traffic
cones were set on fire. In the same weekend, at least two cars were damaged when late night
revellers climbed over the bonnet and on to the roof of each car, causing residents to ring the
police.

Public Safety
When walking home after a shift at work, It is very disconcerting to be faced with groups of pub
goers who tend to be extremely loud and in a lot of cases incredibly rude.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The examples contained in the points above relate to public nuisance, another drinking hostelry
has the potential to increase the number of people spilling out into the High Street and hence

- increase noise. Arguments often break out, whick mzy not happen when people-are sober, and in
some cases these arguments turn into fist fighting.
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Protection of Children from Harm

There are children who are resident in the High Street, and whilst they may not be outside late at

night, I know from speaking to residents that they are concerned that slecp is broken and children
hear bad language. Children leamn better after a full nights sleep and they should not be subject to
disruption already faced in the area.

Kind regards.

*Personal Information removed*
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From; Licensing (HAR})

Sent: Thu, 15 Jun 2023 10:18:55 +0000

To: Jaime Wilkinson

Subject: FW: 1858 Bar & Restaurant premises licence application (our reference
C23/00596/LAPREM) Representation 4

Importance: High

Good morning Mr Wilkinson
1858 Bar Restaurant , 42 High Street, Knaresborough, North Yorkshire, HGS O0EQ

PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION
LICENSING ACT 2003

Please find below a representation raised by an interested party in respect of the above
application (Representation 4). i

You should give this representation your careful consideration and you are encouraged to
resolve the issues raised by negotiation through the Licensing Team. You should address the
concerns in the representation in writing and send these to the Licensing Team who will forward
your response to the interested party.

If resolution cannot be reached and the representation is not withdrawn the application will be
dealt with at a Licensing Sub-committee hearing which will be arranged within 20 days of the
end of the consultation period. Please be aware that the Licensing Authority has a maximum of
two months from the original submission of the application o make a final determination so it is
important that any negotiation is swiftly conducted.

Kind regards

Nicola Kemp

Senior Technical Support Officer
Licensing

Regulatory Services (Harrogate Area)
North Yorkshire Council

PO Box 787

Harrogate

HG1 9RW

& Tel: 03001312 131
Y4 E-mail: Nicola.Kemp@northyorks.gov.uk
E Website: www.northyorks.gov.uk
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